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DATE: March 28, 2002

TO: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
RE: Docket No. 020245-TC

Attached is a request from Mr. Jim H. Fluck requesting that the company name in the
above referenced docket be changed to Jim H. Fluck d/b/a BSI. Also attached is the fictitious
name record of the Secretary of State, Division of Corporation.
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MAR-29—-B2 1Z:17 AM BLACKWATER SERYICE 25330986

BLACKWATER

SERVICE, INC,

PAYPHONE EQUIPMENT SALES

CIRCUIT BOARD REPAIR
MEMORANDUM

To. Nancy Pruitt
From: Jim Fluck
Date: March 28, 2002

Please change my Payphone Application to the following: Jim H. Fluck
dba BSL

If you have any further questions please contact me by calling my direct
number (706) 353-1366.

Thank you for your assistance,

Jim Fluck

| 36 TERRY COURT, ATHENS, GA. 30607-4002 - (800) 984-1211 - FAX (CALL FIRST) (407) 385-0280 |




Division of Corporations http://ccfeorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/regdet.exe

BSI
122 E TOWNE PL
TITUSVILLE, FL 32796-
Document Number Status Date Filed
G02077900028 ACTIVE 03/18/2002
Expiration Date Current Owners County
12/31/2007 000000001 BREVARD
Total Pages Events Filed FEI Number
000000001 000000000 NONE
No Filing History

Owner Information

. Name & Address e FEI Number S Charter Number © -
FLUCK, JIMH !
36 TERRY CT i NONE NONE
ATHENS, GA 30607
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